

**PROPOSED REGULATION OF THE
STATE BOARD OF HEALTH**

LCB File No. R077-99

July 8, 1999

EXPLANATION – Matter in *italics* is new; matter in brackets ~~[omitted material]~~ is material to be omitted.

AUTHORITY: NRS 445A.855 and 445A.860.

Section 1. NAC 445A.485 is hereby amended to read as follows:

445A.485 1. The owner or operator of a public water system who fails to perform monitoring as required by *40 C.F.R.* § 141.21 of the “National Primary Drinking Water ~~[Regulations.]~~ *Regulations,*” as those provisions existed on August 19, 1998, shall notify all persons served by the system within 45 days ~~[of]~~ *after* the violation or failure. All other activities of reporting, public notification and recordkeeping must be performed as required by *40 C.F.R.* §§ 141.31 to 141.35, inclusive, *and 141.151 to 141.155, inclusive,* of the “National Primary Drinking Water ~~[Regulations.]~~ *Regulations,*” as those provisions existed on August 19, 1998, and by NAC 445A.450 to 445A.492, inclusive.

2. Daily turbidity measurements must be compiled on a monthly basis and analyzed as required by *40 C.F.R.* § 141.22 of the “National Primary Drinking Water ~~[Regulations.]~~ *Regulations,*” as those provisions existed on August 19, 1998. The compiled results must be sent to the health division before the 10th day of the following month. Water suppliers located in Clark County or Washoe County ~~[must]~~ *shall* report to the applicable district health department.